
 

 

 

NORTH AREA COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 
 

 
i 

 
AGENDA 

 

To:   City Councillors: Pitt (Chair), Tunnacliffe (Vice-Chair), Abbott, Boyce, Bird, 
Brierley, Gawthrope, Kerr, O'Reilly, Price, Todd-Jones and Ward 
 
County Councillors: Manning, Onasanya, Sales and Scutt 
 

Dispatched: Wednesday, 13 November 2013 

  

Date: Thursday, 21 November 2013 

Time: 7.30 pm 

Venue: Shirley Primary School, Nuffield Road, Cambridge CB4 1TF 

Contact:  Toni Birkin Direct Dial:  01223 457013 
 
 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    

2   WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION (INCLUDING 
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST)   

 

 

‘YOU SAID, WE DID, YOU WANT TO KNOW’ 

  

3   TO CONFIRM WHAT WAS SAID (MINUTES) AT THE LAST 
MEETING AND WHAT WE HAVE DONE (ACTION LIST)  
(Pages 5 - 14) 

 

4   YOU WANT TO KNOW (OPEN FORUM)    

 

COMMUNITY FORUM – JOIN IN THE DISCUSSION ABOUT THESE ITEMS 

  

5    FUTURE ITEMS FOR NORTH AREA COMMITTEE 
AGENDA   

 

 An opportunity to get your concerns on the agenda of future meetings. The 

Public Document Pack



 
ii 

Committee will be seeking your views and ideas on any items for 
consideration at a future meeting. 
  



 
iii 

 
 

Meeting Information  
 
   
Public 
Participation 

Speaking on Planning Applications to other 
rules. Guidance for speaking on these issues 
can be obtained from Democratic Services 
on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk.  
 
Further information about speaking at a City 
Council meeting can be found at; 
 
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/speaking-at-
committee-meetings    
 
Cambridge City Council would value your 
assistance in improving the public speaking 
process of committee meetings. If you any 
have any feedback please contact 
Democratic Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 
 

 

Filming, 
recording 
and 
photography 

The Council is committed to being open and 
transparent in the way it conducts its 
decision-making.  Recording is permitted at 
council meetings, which are open to the 
public. The Council understands that some 
members of the public attending its meetings 
may not wish to be recorded. The Chair of 
the meeting will facilitate by ensuring that 
any such request not to be recorded is 
respected by those doing the recording.  
 
Full details of the City Council’s protocol on 
audio/visual recording and photography at 
meetings can be accessed via: 
 
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/ecSDDis
play.aspx?NAME=SD1057&ID=1057&RPID=
42096147&sch=doc&cat=13203&path=1302
0%2c13203  

 



 
iv 

 
Fire Alarm In the event of the fire alarm sounding 

please follow the instructions of Cambridge 
City Council staff.  
 

 

Facilities for 
disabled 
people 

Level access is available at all Area 
Committee Venues. 
 
A loop system is available on request.  
 
Meeting papers are available in large print 
and other formats on request prior to the 
meeting. 
 
For further assistance please contact 
Democratic Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 

 

Queries on 
reports 

If you have a question or query regarding a 
committee report please contact the officer 
listed at the end of relevant report or 
Democratic Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 
 

 

General 
Information 

Information regarding committees, councilors 
and the democratic process is available at  
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/  
 
 

 

 
 
 
 



���������	�
��������� ��
�� ������	������������������

�

�
�
�

��

�����������	�

������ ���������������
� ����������� �����
�
�������	����	���������!� �
��"��##����$���� %
�	��&�� ��""	�#�''�� %(����
�	��&��
�������� )������ )����� )����#���� *	+�������� ,����� �-.��##��� $������ �����/�"����
	"��0	���
�
	������	������������1	""�"2���"	�	"�	��3	#���	"��3�����
�
����������
4��	"�*��+���$��5����1	"	2��!�����0�����'��#��

���������1	"	2��!�*#�""�)��2����
�
��������������
���2����������$�#���"2�3��2�	"�!�/	��"�0�	22��
�

�

�������������
�������������	���	���

�
�
�������������� ����� �����!�
�
����
�	��� 2	6�����������"� '���1��.���	����	�#��� ��� '�#�� ���������"2�� 7��+	��
��"'��������	������'�#��"2�+��#���	8���#	���'����	�'�9����������"�	"����	����'�
�������� �'� ���� ���#��� ��� ���	8���� �9�������� 	� ������� "��� ��� ��� '�#�����
1��������'��������#���+����2�6�"�	"��������"���������	����'����������"���+	"�����
���'�#�����
�

"#$%&$��	� �����!�������'(������
�
���	��#�2����+���������6�����
�

"#$%)$��	� *���� ��'�+�����+�������,�����+��!�-���''����������������.�
�
����
�	���+�#�������������#���	"���9�#	�"�������'���	���'����������"2���
�
������#	�	���"���'��"�������+�����	�����
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3

Page 5



���������	�
��������� ��
�� ������	������������������

�

�
�
�

��

"#$%/$��	� ��� 	�����
� *���� *�0� 0��-� ,
�����0.� ��� ���� ��0��

�����1���-�*����*����2��-����,�	�������0�.�
�
�����"�:����
�
����������������6��+������2������"����������"�:�����
�
����'�##�+�"2�	������"	#����	����+������2�#�2����!�
�
��3��� ���'��� ��3� ������!'  ���	'�����*'��2�!���
����$��5����;�#�6����	"��<"6���"��"��1	"	2����	����"'��������	���������8��'�
����������'	�#�"2��"�
	�#��"�0	���	�����"���2�#�2�����	��	����8�+��"������+����
���2�"	##���#	"��������� ��� ������6����������=�	#�����'� ����2���"����"�����"���"�
����6��2���������������#���	#���	���	����"'������ ��	�� ����
��"��#�+��#�����
���#	��"2� ���� ������ �"� ����� ���	���"�� ���� 	"�� '������ '	�#����� +�##� "��� ���
���#	�����
�
-�3������	����(�������4�2������'����
��� '����������	����	�����"� �����6��� '���� �������"�3�	����������1	"	2���
��2	���"2�����#����#	���=�����"��	������(7<�<��	����
�
7��+	��	2�������	�������+��#�����'�##�+�������������
���������1	"	2����
�

��"��##��� 1	""�"2� ��"'������ ��	�� ���� ������ �	�#��� 	"�� +����� #�"��� �"�
<#�>	�����0	������#���������#������"�����"�9��+��8��	"��	2��������2�6��	�'�##�
���	���	������"�9�������"2���
�
1�"������
�
"#$%"$��	���3��� ���'��� ��3� ������!'  ����
7�� +	�� "����� ��	�� 3������ ��� %?	##�+'��#��� :���&� 	"�� ������� ��� %?�"�
.�	�<	��� 
��������"� @	#�"2+	�� ������&� �	�� ���"� ������������ ��� ����
�����������
�
0���������	��"���"���	"���������"������##�"2����������"���������"������'�����
����2��������������"2�+����	����6���	"����2"���	��	�����������������
�
�
�
�
�

Page 6



���������	�
��������� ��
�� ������	������������������

�

�
�
�

��

"#$&5$��	� 6���*�������7��*�,���������
.�
�
"8�
���'��� 9��+�� ��:�+� ;��� ���� ����!�� '�+� :������� '�'� ;��� ����
��������������(������������ �����!8��������+���'������'3'��'(���������
����� �����;'��'��� ���'����'��������� �����!8��
�
����
�	�����"'��������	��������	���+	�����"2������'���	������#�"�������
2������	"������������#�����������"���������+	��"������"�����������#����7��
+	�� "����� ��	�� +	���� 	"�� ��������� �	�� ���"� ���6����� �"� ���� �����"2�
�����'����������#����

�
<8� ����0���+���'���+����������'�������'+����������	���������7�����
���� *'+� �������8� 0��� '���� '�:�+� ��� ��� ;'�� '�����'��� ���
	��������������'3��������� ��=�(�8�
�

��"��##���,������"'��������	������#�6����"�����0	���	"��+	��'��=��"�#��
�"�����	��	����	��������������	"�����	8�+����#��	#�������"�����
�
����
�	�����"'��������	�������	5�������'�
��"��##�����	��'�##������5������

�

"#$&"$��	� �� ��!��'�+�2����������������������'�	�  �������
�
���� 
�	��� �"��������� ���� ����� 	"�� 	�8��� '��� 6��+�� �"� ���� ��	��� ����� 	"��
6�"����'���'�����������"2����
�
1����������8���"����������'���#��"2����������"2���"�	����	���"	#��	����	������
���� '����0	���� 	"�� ��������"2� ��� 	� ��"�����"�� ��	��� ����� �'� ������� '��� ����
A
����"���B�������"��'����������"2���
�
7��+	��	2�������	��������	��������'�������A$#	""�"2B�������"��'����������"2�+��#��
���	�"�'#�9��#������"��"2��"�����"�������'�	��#��	���"������������"���
�
:�#�3�������22��������	����������������������	"����"������ ��� #��	#������� �"�
����+��8���������"2����������"2�����"���	���	���"�	"��������
�	�����"'������
��	�����������	�����"�������"������	��������	��"����	��	�"�����	�#���''�����"�
����"��������'�����#��	���"��"2���
�

��"��##���1	""�"2� ��22������ ��	��+��������5����� ����"��	##�� ���� 	������ �+��
���	� 
��������� 	��	��� 	� ��"2#�� �����"2� ����#�� ��� ��"��������� ����� +��#��
�"�������	���������#�������"����	6�����	���"��"�������������"2�����������	����
�"�	���"2#����������

Page 7



���������	�
��������� ��
 � ������	������������������

�

�
�
�

 �

����������"��+	��"�������
�
1�8��3	�2�"�� ��=������� ��	������������"2�������#�� �"� �����������'� ����	��	�
	"����22����������'�##�+�"2�6�"���!��
�
�� 
��������"�
����"����
�##�2��
�� 
��������"�3������
�"����
�� 1�#��"�.�	��3����#�
�� 3��:�8���3����#�
�� 3��:�8���
������@	##���
1���	�#�)�"����22������3���"���+��@	##�	��	�������#��6�"�����
�
7�� +	�� 	2����� ��	�� ���� 
��������� 1	"	2��� +��#�� �"6����2	��� 	#���"	��6��
6�"����	"����������	�8��������"�9�������"2��
�

"#$&<$��	� �������!�'�+�0'������!�(�����+��>���	�5#$"5$"#�
�
���� ���������� �����6��� 	� 6���	#� ���	��� '���� ���� ���2���������� $�#���"2�
3��2�	"���"�������	"����#���"2��"�����'����+	������
�
7�� +	�� "����� ��	�� ���� '�2����� '��� ���#�� ���'�� 	"�� 6��#�"�� ������ �	�� �����
��"�����	�#������"2�������������"2���������������'��'�����������	���"���	������
�

�������+������'���+�������� ��'���������':��!?�'�+��'3� �����'���?�
���������+����'�� �3� ����'�+��'�����'�����������8���:�+����'��
��+'�����������������'������!'+��!���������������!����������'�:��
'�+���!!����+�*'+����'�����+���� ������������(�� 8���
�

��"��##���0	���%<9�����6��
��"��##���'���$#	""�"2�	"��
#��	���
�	"2�&�
��"'������ ��	��	� ��������	�����"����#������	"��+��#��������������� �"�
'�##� 	�� ����<"6���"��"��3�����"��
��������� �"� C��������� ������ 7��+	��
"�������	���	�8�"2��	�8���	�����"�������2"�������	8�����#������	���	"��
"��������������������	"���6���"�����
�

��"��##��� 1	""�"2� ��"'������ ��	�� ���� 
��"��� 
��"��#� +���� #�	��"2� 	�
��6��+� �"� ������� '��"������ 	"�� 	2����� ��� '��+	��� '������� ���	�#�� ��� ����
��������'��������#����

�
�
�
�

Page 8



���������	�
��������� ��
D� ������	������������������

�

�
�
�

D�

<8� ����� 0'���� ��������+�  ��� 3���(��� �������!� '�+� 		�2�
��3����'�������'++����������>!���!��������'��1������+���'+8��
�
�������2����������$�#���"2�3��2�	"����"'������ ��	��	� #����'�+��8�+	��
���"2��	�������������������#�����"������	��	��$���#���	�����"��	����"���
'��� #������"2�	"�����8�"2� �	""	���� 	"��	� 6����#�� ��#���� �����"���+��#��
��"��"�����
�
7��+	��'�#����	�����������'�����#��

�(�+��#��"������	�������	���'��������
	��	�	"��6����#����#���"2�+��#���������������������#�����
�

#8� 	��������� 9�+�� �'���+� ������� '(���� 3�������� �':��!� ��� ����
�'3� �����'��1������+���'+8�
�
���� ���2���������� $�#���"2� 3��2�	"�� ��"'������ ��	�� �"'����"	��#��
	����"����#���"#������	8�"��'������	6���"���+����'�##��������������7��+	��
	�8"�+#��2��� ��	�� 6����#��� �	�8��� ����� ���#�� ��� �"�����	��"2� '��� ����
���#���	"��������#����+��#����"��"��������"�������
�
�������#���+�����"����	2��� ��� ������� 	"�� �"����"������ �	##�"2����� %'���
����2�"����&��������%'���"�"�����2�"����&���
�

@8� ����0���+���'���+����������'��������������'+����������+�+����'��
����+�����!'+��!�����!��������;�'��!����+��'�+� '�:�8��

�
�������2����������$�#���"2�3��2�	"��	2�����������	8�+����1���3�����
���������'����������"2����	�������������������

�
A8� ����'+� �'����� ��:�+� ��� '�� ��+'��� ��� ���� ���� ��� �'���� (�� ����
������������������������������8��

�
���� ���2���������� $�#���"2� 3��2�	"�� ��"'������ ��	�� �	����� �	�� "���
���"�������"�����"������'���������������	��������=������'�����
�	����	2�����
�����������	�8��"���������	�#�	��	�'�����������"2���

�
%8� ����'+��'�������:�+�������������� '������������		�2��' �'�
����������!�(�����+��������!�0�!�'��B������� 8�
�
�������2����������$�#���"2�3��2�	"����"'��������	�����+	��	�A������	�B�
��������������#���������##�����6���"����
��

Page 9



���������	�
��������� ��
E� ������	������������������

�

�
�
�

E�

&8� ����'+� �'����� �'���+� ������� ��'�� '� �'�:� ��� ��!�'!�� '�+� �'+�
 ':��!�� ��� ���� 
������ ��'+� '�+� �(��� ��'+� '�'� �'+� ������ ����
(���� '++����+8� ���;'�� ����� ��'�� ������� �����+� ���� (�� �'!���+� ���
����� '�'� ��� '���>����'�� ������!� ������ ���� ��!�'!�� �'+� (����
� ��3�+8��
�
��� ;'�� '���� ��!!����+� ��'�� ������� ����� '�� ���� ����� ��� �� �� '�+�
(�!�'����'�+�3��������� �������+�(��'!��+�'����������8��
�
�������2����������$�#���"2�3��2�	"��	2�������	����2"	2����"��"�������
���	"��������"������	��	��������"'��������	��������#�������8�	�'	�����6�"�
�	"����	"�����������"	���	����	���+��"���	#�"2�+�������#��������
�����+	���6���"���������������"��#�2����	��	�2"�+��������#������	��������
���8���������"�������"����������	����'�	������'�#�2�������
�
�������2����������$�#���"2�3��2�	"�� ��"'������ ��	�� ���2#	��� '�	������
	��	���"��	#����������	"��+��#��"�������	��	�#��	#�#�6�#��
�

)8� �	��������� ������ ��:�+� ;�'�� ����� ��� ������ '�+� ��+����� ;���
(���!��'!���+����� �������������8��
�
���� ���2���������� $�#���"2� 3��2�	"�� ��"'������ ��	�� ��	##���
������	�8����+�������"2��	�2�����+�����������'���'���	��������������"2�
�	�����#	�#����2���������	��+��#��"������	##��������#�"�����	�������+��#��
�����#���"�������������
�

/8� 	��������� 0������ �'���+� ������� '(���� +�!� +�'���!� ��� 
������
��'+?��';������*'��'�+�	�����������'+8��
�
�������2����������$�#���"2�3��2�	"��	2��������#��8��"���������������
�

"58� 	���������
'����!���'���+����������'�������� �C+'�!�����
������!B�;'��+������������+�����?�'�+�'�����������'��+'�!�����+�3��!�
;'��'�������8������'�:����+�+��'��+��'+��'���������������������;'��
'������!���!���+8��
�
����������"��+	��"�������
�

""8� 	��������� 9�+�� �D�����+� ��'�:�� ��� ���� �	0�B�� ��� �'���
	������������������'+�;�:�'�+�+�+��'����8��
�
����������"��+	��"������

Page 10



���������	�
��������� ��
�� ������	������������������

�

�
�
�

��

"<8� 	���������9�+���'���+��������'(����+'�!�����������!����
�':��������?�������'����+���!��3�����(���!����+����������'��8�
�
����������"��+	��"�������
�

"#8� 	�����������'�'��'���'���+����������'��������������'+�����
�����+�+�������;�����������+��!����+�!��;'�������+8��
�������2����������$�#���"2�3��2�	"�� 	2����� ��� ���	8�+����
��"��##���
�"	�	"�	����������'����������"2����	�������������������
�

"@8� ���� 	�'��� ��:�+� ���� '����'��� ��� +�!� +�'���!� (���!�
���  ��+�+�'��'�������8�
�
�������2����������$�#���"2�3��2�	"����"'��������	�������+	��	��	�����#��
�'���������"�����2��6���������"�������������
�

"A8� 	���������7�����:�+����'����+'�������>	����
�
�������2����������$�#���"2�3��2�	"����"'��������	��������	�"���	�6����
���'�#����������'����������#���	"��������#������
�

"%8� 	���������9���������:�+���'����!�������+�!�
����������� ��(��(�:���+�;����������������8�
�

�������2����������$�#���"2�3��2�	"�� 	2����� ��� �	���� ����� 	�� ����
"�9�������"2��'��������2���������������"�*�����%��*&����

�
���������=������'�
��"��##���1	""�"2�	�6����+	���	8�"��"�+���������� �"�#����
����+����A�	"2�����B��"��������"�	���"���&�
�
�����3�+�%����D�6��������&�������	�"�����+����A�	"2�����B��"��������"�	���"�
��&��
�
�����3�+� %��� �D� 6����� ��� ��� +���� �� 	����"���"&� ��� 	2���� ���� '�##�+�"2� ������
���2����������$���������!��
�
��� $��6�"���"�	"���"'������"��+��8��������������#�����'���
���� 
���	���	"2�����"��#�2���	��	����"+�"����	����	�������
����� �	�8#�����2���	#�"2��"��������������	���

�

Page 11



���������	�
��������� ��
C� ������	������������������

�

�
�
�

C�

"#$&#$��	� -�3������ 	����(������� -�3��3�+� -�������>
':��!�� <�+�
����+�0���>������!�����������'�
�
����
�	�����	"8����''������'����������	���+��8�	"�������	���"���
�
���� ���������� �����6��� 	� ������� '���� ���� 4��	"� *��+��� $��5���� 1	"	2���
��2	���"2������"�����"��������#����"2�'�����6�#�������"��������"����
�
7��+	��"�������	������
	�����2����""���
#����	���9����������������������'���
���5���� ��� ��� %��""��� ������� 	�� ������ 
	�����2�� ��	������"B��0	�&� 	"��
+����8��"����+��8�+��������
��"��#������6�#����������
7�� +	�� 	#��� "����� ��	�� ���5���� ��� �D� %"�+� 6�##	2�� ��2"� '��� <	��� 
��������"&�
+��#��"�+���� '�"���� �����2��	���''���"���������	"�����#����� ����6��� '����
����#������
�

#	���)#	������8���"����������'��������5����'�����""����������	��������
	�����2��
��	������"B��0	��%�����&�	"�� ���� �����6���"��� ���
��������"�1���������

������%����&���
�
7	"� 1���	�� ���8�� �"� �������� �'� ���� �����6���"��� ��� 
��������"� 1���������

������%����&��
�
.���	��� .�������"� ���8�� �"� �������� �'� ���� �����6���"��� ��� 1�#��"� .�	��
:���	���%���C&����
��
7"��6���	#�1����������8���"����������'����������'���������5�������
�
�����3�+�%�"	"�����#�&���!�
�
��� 3�����#���� ���� '�##�+�"2� ���5���� ���	�� ��� ��� ��"�������� �"������ ���	�#� �"�

������������������"2���������"�?����	������ !�
�

����"����?	��#������
�
�� ����!�
��������"�1���������
������
�� ���E!�1���������"����������	��)���	"�3������
�"����
�� ���C!�
����"����.�����	��1�#��"�.�	��:���	���;�6�#����"���
�
7"'���	#����"�3�	���
�
�� �����!��������	�#�	��
��������"�.����	���"�*���"��
�� �����!��������	�#�	���#�9	"��	�*	���"��

Page 12



���������	�
��������� ��
�� ������	������������������

�

�
�
�

��

$#	��$��6����"�
�
�� �����!�7����6��;����6����0	���#	��	��	�
�� ����C!�7����6��@	+8�"��.�	���#	��	��	�
�� �����!�7����6��0�����	��;��6���#	��	��	�
�� �����!���+��#	��	��	����$�����0	��'#	���'�����������#���"�	"�����"	2����
�
3������?	��#�������
�
�� �����!�$��6������""���������!�������
	�����2����	������"B��0	��
�� ����C!�7����6���#�2���"2�'���1�	��+��
����"����
�"����14*��
�� �����!�4�2�	���#�2���"2��"���"B��0	����#�����������#	��	��	�
�
���� .�=����� ��	�� ���� <9�����6�� 
��"��##��� '��� $��#��� $#	���� �����"�� ��� ����

������ ���	� ������ �"'���	#� ���"� ��	���� ��"��������"�� '���� #��	#� �	5���
��6�#����"��� �"� ���� '���� +	���� +����� �	6�� ���"� 	���2"��� ��� ���� �����
+���� '�"���������	��� 	���"��F�D8��'����6����"	#� �"'���	#� ���"���	����
	##��	���"�� '���� �������������	� ��� ���	��2���� '����� ���"��������������5�����
��	�� ���#�� ��� ���#	���� ��� ���� �	��� 	���"�� �'� �"	##��	���� �����+����
'�"���'����������	��	����
�

����� .�=����� ��	��� �"� ��"������"2� ����������� '��� ���� ���� �'� ������� '	��#������
��"��������"�� �"� ���� �����+���� '�"��� ���� <9�����6�� 
��"��##��� '���

����"����0�##����"2��	8���	����"����'�%	"���	8��������	�������	���
	##��	���"�� '��&� ���� #��	#� "����� �'� ���� ���	� 
���������� +����� ������
"����� �	""��� ��� 	''������ '���� ���� ��6�#6��� '�"��"2� 	6	�#	�#��� 7�� ���
�"�����������	������������#����"2��'����	��2����������������	#�� ��� #�8�#�� ���
��� ��'������ �"��#� "�9�� 1	���� ��� ��	�� ������ �	"� ��� ��"�������� �"� ����
��"��9���'��������������3������3��	��2��'������ �����+������������������
����������������
����"����3��6�����3�����"��
���������	����	��������
�

�6�� 7��"��'�� ���� '�##�+�"2����������	� ���5���� ���	� '��� ��"�����	���"� '��� �����
+������6�#�������"��������"��'�"��"2!��

�
�� ���D!�3�8��*�	��+	�	�G�"�+������"�������#��"2��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 13



���������	�
��������� ��
��� ������	������������������

�

�
�
�

���

���������	�
��
����� �����	
� ��� ������� ������� �������� �������� ���� ���������� �����
�����	�������������������������	��������	��������	����������������	������
�����
�������� �!��������������������
��	���������"�#��$���%����%���������������	�����
��������	����	�%&��������������������	���������	
��������������������������
�����	��	���	�����������������	�����	�'�����(��� ������������	��������������
�����	�	��	������������	�������	�����������������������
��

�
�
�

���������"2��"����	���� �����
�
�
�
�
�

	�����

Page 14


	Agenda
	3 TO CONFIRM WHAT WAS SAID (MINUTES) AT THE LAST MEETING AND WHAT WE HAVE DONE (ACTION LIST)

